#### **INDIANA BOARD OF PHARMACY**

Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Indiana Government Center South, Room W064 402 W. Washington St. Indianapolis, IN 46204

MINUTES OF the September 8, 2014 Board Meeting

#### I. CALL TO ORDER & ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

President and Presiding Officer Steve Anderson called the meeting to order at 8:38 a.m. in Room W064 of the Indiana Government Center-South, 402 West Washington Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204, and declared a quorum with 4 board members present, in accordance with IC § 25-26-13-3.

#### **Board Members Present:**

Steven Anderson, R.Ph., President William J. Cover, R.Ph., Vice President Winnie Landis, R.Ph., Member Donna S. Wall, PharmD., R.Ph., Member

#### **Board Members Not In Attendance:**

Del T. Fanning, R.Ph., Member Sara St. Angelo, PharmD, R.Ph

#### **State Officials Present:**

Robert Kendall, Director, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Deborah Frye, Compliance Director, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Jessi Rager, Litigation Specialist, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Zaneta Nunnally, Compliance Officer, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Tim Thomas, Compliance Officer, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Lorena Sipe, Compliance Officer, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Michael Shannon, Compliance Officer, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Ashley Crawford, Compliance Officer, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Gordon White, Board Advisory Counsel, Office of the Attorney General

## II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

#### III. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

A motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Vice President Cover to adopt the agenda for the September 8, 2014 meeting. 4-0-0, motion carried.

#### IV. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE AUGUST 11, 2014 MEETING

A motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Vice President Cover to approve the minutes from the August 11, 2014 board meeting. 4-0-0, motion carried.

#### V. FULL BOARD APPEARANCES

#### 8:30 a.m.

**i. KPaul Corporation- Wholesale Drug Distributor renewal and CSR Application**— Company owner Kevin Paul appeared before the full board. KPaul Corporation was granted a license in 2013 while going through the VAWD accreditation. The company has not complete the VAWD accreditation process because it has taken longer than they expected. They are waiting on paperwork from drug manufacturers. They ran out of time, and that is why their wholesale drug distributor license needs to be renewed. They are currently shipping only medical supplies. Indiana law requires VAWD accreditation in order to hold an Indiana Wholesale Drug Distributor license. They are also applying for a controlled substance registration so that they can obtain a DEA number and ship controlled substances.

A motion was made by Member Landis and Seconded by Member Wall to renewal KPaul Corporation's Wholesale Drug Distributor license on probation for one year. Mr. Paul is required provide the Board with a timeline/ business plan to the Board within two weeks of the meeting. He is also to make quarterly appearances before the Board, where he will update them on where the company stands with their wholesalers, where they are in the VAWD accreditation process, and where they stand on their timeline/business plan. The company must have their VAWD accreditation completed within one year. The controlled CSR registration is denied. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

# VI. STANDING COMMITTEE MEETINGS 10:30 a.m.

9:30 -

#### A. Administration and Licensing Committee

The Administration and Licensing Committee met at 9:30 a.m. in Room W064 of the Indiana Government Center-South, 402 West Washington Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

#### **Board Members Present:**

Steve Anderson, President Donna Wall, Member

# Staff Officials Present:

Robert Kendall, Board Director Jessi Rager, Litigation Specialist

#### Appearances

i. Brent Lozier—Pharmacist Renewal—Positive Response

Mr. Lozier personally appeared before the committee regarding his positive response on his pharmacist renewal. The case is ongoing, but his legal counsel expected that all the charges would eventually be dropped. The committee recommended that his case be referred to the Office of the Attorney General for investigation, and that the status of his license remain Valid to Practice until the OAG's investigation has concluded.

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and

Seconded by Vice President Cover to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

#### ii. Linna Rong Chen-Pharmacist Renewal-Positive Response

Ms. Chen personally appeared before the committee regarding her positive response on her pharmacist renewal. Her case is still ongoing in California. The committee recommended that her case be referred to the Office of the Attorney General for investigation, and that the status of her license remain Valid to Practice until the OAG's investigation has concluded.

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Vice President Cover to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

iii. Cayla Anne Lottman—Pharmacy Technician Renewal—Positive Response Ms. Lottman personally appeared before the committee regarding her positive response on her pharmacy technician license renewal. She has completed her probation, but failed to provide the committee with proof. The committee recommended that her renewal be tabled until she provides proof that she completed her probation.

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Vice President Cover to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

iv. Tequilla Cummings—Pharmacy Technician Renewal—Positive Response Ms. Cummings personally appeared before the committee regarding her positive response on her pharmacy technician license renewal. Her criminal case is still ongoing. The committee recommended that her case be referred to the Office of the Attorney General for investigation, and that the status of her license remain Valid to Practice until the OAG's investigation has concluded.

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Vice President Cover to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

# v. Chonte Neely—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response (Previously tabled)

Ms. Neely failed to appear before the committee regarding her positive response on her pharmacy technician license application. This was the second meeting for which she failed to appear. The committee recommended denying her application. After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Vice President Cover to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

vi. **Miroslav A. Anguelov—Pharmacist Application—Positive Response** Mr. Anguelov personally appeared before the committee regarding the positive response on his pharmacist application. He has completed all the terms and conditions set out by the court regarding his case. The committee recommended to approve his pharmacist application.

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Vice President Cover to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

# vii. Katie M. Beason—Pharmacy Technician Renewal—Positive Response (Previously tabled)

Ms. Beason personally appeared before the committee regarding her positive response on her pharmacy technician renewal. She is currently on criminal probation. The committee recommended that her license be renewed on indefinite probation. She may petition to withdraw the probation from her license once she presents proof to the Board that her criminal probation is complete. She must obtain an assessment from an addictionologist as part of the terms and conditions of her probation. After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Vice President Cover to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

## viii. David Laston—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response (Previously tabled)

Mr. Laston personally appeared before the committee regarding his positive response of his pharmacy technician license application. He has remedied the situation that caused his positive response, and thus the committee recommended approving his pharmacy technician application.

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Vice President Cover to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

- ix. Maticer Bhuiya—Pharmacist Renewal—Positive Response (Previously Tabled) Mr. Bhuiya failed to appear before the committee regarding his positive response on his pharmacist renewal application. This was the second meeting for which he failed to appear. The committee recommended denying his application for renewal. After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Vice President Cover to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.
- x. **Phil Habing—Pharmacist Renewal—Positive Response (Previously Tabled)** Mr. Habing personally appeared before the committee regarding his positive response on his pharmacist renewal application. His court case is still ongoing. The committee recommended that his case be referred to the Office of the Attorney General for investigation, and that his license remain Valid to Practice until the OAG's investigation has concluded.

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Vice President Cover to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

xi. Jeremy Nichols—Pharmacist Renewal—Positive Response (Previously Tabled) Mr. Nichols failed to appear before the committee regarding his positive response on his pharmacist renewal application. This was the second meeting for which he failed to appear. The committee recommended denying his application for renewal. After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Vice President Cover to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

xii. Sierra Smith—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response Ms. Smith personally appeared before the committee regarding her positive response on her pharmacy technician application. She has remedied the situation that caused her positive response on her application, and thus the committee recommended to approve her application for licensure.

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Vice President Cover to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

xiii. Osayi Ikponmwosa—Pharmacist Application—Positive Response

Mr. Ikponmwosa personally appeared before the committee regarding his positive response on his pharmacist application. He has remedied the situation that caused his positive response, and thus, the committee recommended to approve his application for licensure.

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and

Seconded by Vice President Cover to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

# Application Review

- Sam K. Salim—Pharmacy Technician Application—Request for Age Waiver Committee recommendation: Deny After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 3-0-1, Motion carried, Vice President Cover abstained.
- ii. Jeremy Lee Bramlett—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Member Landis to approve the committee's recommendation.
   3-0-1, Motion carried, Vice President Cover abstained.
- iii. E'Sha T Mcquerter—Pharmacist Application—Accommodations Request for MPJE

Committee recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

- Alyssa Marsh—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried
- Natasha Feese—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

# vi. Jeremy Bryson—Pharmacist Application—Positive Response

Committee recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

- vii. Caneshka Glass—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Member Landis to approve the committee's recommendation. 3-0-1, Motion carried, Vice President Cover abstained.
- viii. Ashlee Evans—Pharmacist Application—Accommodations Request Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Member Landis to approve the committee's recommendation. 3-0-1, Motion carried, Vice President Cover abstained.
- ix. Scott Andrew Fife—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and

Seconded by Member Landis to approve the committee's recommendation. 3-0-1, Motion carried, Vice President Cover abstained.

- x. Felicia Ann Tedesso—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried
- xi. Cassandra Marie Crouch—Pharmacy Intern Application—Positive Response Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried
- xii. Heather Heidorn—Pharmacy Intern Application—Positive Response Committee recommendation: Table
   After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation.
   3-0-1, Motion carried, Vice President Cover abstained.
- xiii. Caitlyn Elmes—Pharmacy Intern Application—Positive Response Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried
- xiv. Brittany A Shuman—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response Committee recommendation: Table After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried
- xv. Jessica Leffler—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Member Landis to approve the committee's recommendation.
   3-0-1, Motion carried, Vice President Cover abstained.
- xvi. James Maruin Holloway—Pharmacy Intern Application—Positive Response Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 3-0-1, Motion carried, Vice President Cover abstained.
- xvii. Dylan Kole Thomton—Pharmacist Application—Positive Response Committee recommendation: Table
   After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Member Landis to approve the committee's recommendation.
   3-0-1, Motion carried, Vice President Cover abstained.
- xviii. Shelby Marie Wilkinson—Pharmacy Intern Application—Positive Response Committee recommendation: Table After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Member Landis to approve the committee's recommendation. 3-0-1, Motion carried, Vice President Cover abstained.
- xix. Anne Elizabeth Leighty—Pharmacy Intern Application—Positive Response Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and

Seconded by Member Landis to approve the committee's recommendation. 3-0-1, Motion carried, Vice President Cover abstained.

- xx. Carly Marie Halon—Pharmacy Intern Application—Positive Response Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Member Landis to approve the committee's recommendation. 3-0-1, Motion carried, Vice President Cover abstained.
- xxi. Morgan Nancy Sohl—Pharmacy Intern Application—Positive Response Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 3-0-1, Motion carried, Vice President Cover abstained.
- xxii. Ian Michael Sequira—Pharmacy Technician Application—Positive Response Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by President Anderson and Seconded by Member Landis to approve the committee's recommendation. 3-0-1, Motion carried, Vice President Cover abstained.
- xxiii. Carmen Crystal Inquilla—Pharmacist Application—Positive Response Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Member Landis to approve the committee's recommendation.
   3-0-1, Motion carried, Vice President Cover abstained.

#### **Continuing Education Applications**

i. Meredith Feschyn—CIAP—To Infinity and Beyond: Using PPMI and the ACA to Advance Pharmacy Practice—1.5 hours

Committee recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Vice President Cover to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

Controlled Substance Registration Application / EDI application

#### i. Erin Chamberlin-Snyder, MD

Committee recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Vice President Cover to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

#### ii. Purdue University—Andrea Kasinski—CSR Application—Schedule 3 Committee recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Vice President Cover to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

# iii. Indiana State Police, Fort Wayne Post--- CSR Application—Schedules 1, 2, 2N Committee recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Vice President Cover to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

#### **B.** Compliance Committee (Conference Room 1)

Appearances -

#### i. Peterson Pharmacy-Non-Resident Pharmacy Application

Committee recommendation: Table

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Vice President Cover to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

#### ii. Fred's Pharmacy-INSPECT Non-Compliance

Committee recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Vice President Cover to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

#### **Application Review**

i. Par Pharmaceuticals, Inc.—Wholesale Drug Distributor Renewal—Positive Response

Committee recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Cover and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

ii. Halls Pharmacy—Non-Resident Pharmacy Application (Previously tabled) Committee recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Cover and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

# iii. PSG of Sarasota, LLC—Non-Resident Pharmacy Application (Previously tabled)

Committee recommendation: Table- Need 795 Compliance After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Cover and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

## iv. AmerisourceBergen Drug Corporation (OH)—Wholesale Drug Distributor Renewal—Positive Response

Committee recommendation: Table- Need more detail regarding the positive response

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

# v. Qualitest Pharmaceuticals—Wholesale Drug Distributor Renewal—Positive Response

Committee recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Cover and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

# vi. AmerisourceBergen Drug Corporation (MI)—Wholesale Drug Distributor Renewal—Positive Response

Committee recommendation: Table- Need more detail regarding the positive response

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

# vii. AmerisourceBergen Drug Corporation (KY)—Wholesale Drug Distributor Renewal—Positive Response

Committee recommendation: Table- Need more detail regarding the positive response

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

# viii. Baxter Healthcare Corporation (PR)—Wholesale Drug Distributor Renewal— Positive Response

Committee recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Cover and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

# ix. Baxter Healthcare Corporation (TN)—Wholesale Drug Distributor Renewal— Positive Response

Committee recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Cover and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

# x. Baxter Healthcare Corporation (NC)—Wholesale Drug Distributor Renewal— Positive Response

Committee recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Cover and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

# xi. Associated Pharmacies Inc DBA APIRX—Wholesale Drug Distributor Renewal—Positive Response

Committee recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Cover and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

## Medisca, Inc.—Wholesale Drug Distributor Renewal—Positive Response Committee recommendation: Approve on indefinite probation After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Cover and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

# xiii. Longevity Drugs LLC-Non-Resident Pharmacy Application

Committee recommendation: Table—Need policies and procedures regarding 795 Compliance

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Cover and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

# xiv. Cardinal Health 200, LLC—Wholesale Drug Distributor Renewal—Positive Response

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Cover and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

Committee recommendation: Approve

# xv. Golden State Medical Supply, Inc.---Wholesale Drug Distributor Renewal—No VAWD

Committee recommendation: Deny

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Vice President Cover and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

# xvi. Bluegrass Pharmacy of Lexington—Non-Resident Pharmacy Application-Positive Response

Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

xvii. DMR Pharmacy—Non-Resident Pharmacy Application-Positive Response Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

 xviii. SunQuest Pharmaceuticals Inc.—Non-Resident Pharmacy Application Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

 xix. John Hollis Pharmacy—Non-Resident Pharmacy Application Committee recommendation: Approve After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

xx. Commons Community Pharmacy—Non-Resident Pharmacy Application (Previously tabled)

Committee recommendation: Approve

After a discussion with the full Board, a motion was made by Member Landis and Seconded by Member Wall to approve the committee's recommendation. 4-0-0, Motion carried

## Compliance Officer Reports

Report from Compliance Officer Tim Thomas:

- Compliance Officer Thomas presented his written report to the committee.
- Report from Compliance Officer Zaneta Nunnally:
- Compliance Officer Nunnally presented her written report to the committee. Report from Compliance Officer Lorena Sipe:
  - Compliance Officer Sipe presented her written report to the committee.
- Report from Compliance Officer Michael Shannon:
- Compliance Officer Michael Shannon presented his written report to the committee. Report from Compliance Officer Ashley Crawford:
  - Compliance Officer Crawford presented her written report to the committee.

Report from Compliance Officer Hardin:

• Compliance Officer Hardin presented his written report to the committee.

## Probationary Appearances

Probationary appearances were conducted by the Compliance Officers in Room W064 of the Indiana Government Center South starting at 7:30 a.m.

• Compliance Officer Nunnally conducted the following probationary appearances, and a motion was made by Vice President Cover and seconded by Member Wall to approve the following probationary appearances:

Gregory Miller Yomot McCloud

• Compliance Officer Thomas conducted the following probationary appearances, and a motion was made by Vice President Cover and seconded by Member Wall to approve the following probationary appearances:

Thomas Goodge Bradley Ypma

• Compliance Officer Sipe conducted the following probationary appearances, and a motion was made by Vice President Cover and seconded by Member Wall to approve the following probationary appearances:

Tara Feldhaus James McGrady Jordan Nuger

• Compliance Officer Shannon conducted the following probationary appearances, and a motion was made by Vice President Cover and seconded by Member Wall to approve the following probationary appearances:

Mark Fritz Ryan Hendrickson Arthur Pasquinelli Mark Rogers

• Compliance Officer Crawford conducted the following probationary appearances, and a motion was made by Vice President Cover and seconded by Member Wall to approve the following probationary appearances:

Christopher King Jaime Slusher

# VII. STANDING COMMITTEE DEBRIEFING/VOTE 10:30 a.m. (or following Standing Committee Meetings)

#### VIII. MITR Report

11:00 a.m.

11:30 a.m.

A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Vice President Cover to move forward with MITR. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

# IX. INSPECT Report

#### Holly Walpole

- a. Review of INSPECT policies
- b. POI Threshold Amounts
- c. Law Enforcement POI Threshold Contact-2010 Statute
- d. Audit of INSPECT Contracts

## X. MISCELLANEOUS

A. Purdue University College of Pharmacy—Electronic Transcripts
A motion was made by Vice President Cover and Seconded by Member Wall to direct staff to accept the electronic transcripts from Purdue University. 4-0-0, Motion carried.
B. Board Director's Report
C. Medisca—Las Vegas Facility—Tabled until next meeting

## XI. ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS

1:30 p.m.

# Court Reporter: Julie Morgan, Circle City Reporting

#### A. In the Matter of the Pharmacy Technician License of Michelle Burlington, C.Ph.T.

License #: 67021491A Cause #: 2011 IBP 0057

Re: Request to Withdraw Probation

Ms. Bulington appeared before the Board to request that the probation be withdrawn from her pharmacy technician license. Amanda Elizondo appeared for the State of Indiana. Ms. Bulington testified that she has completed and complied with all of the terms and conditions of her probation.

A motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Vice President Cover to withdraw the probation from Ms. Bulington's pharmacy technician license. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

# B. In the Matter of the Pharmacy Technician License Application of Ruby Jean Davis

License #: Pending Cause #: 2014 IBP 0069

Re: Petition for Review

Respondent appeared in person to petition the Board for review of her denied pharmacy technician license application at the August 11, 2014 board meeting. Her application had been denied due to a felony showing up on her criminal background check, a charge that has since been expunged.

A motion was made by Vice President Cover and seconded by Member Wall to stay the decision from the August 11, 2014 board meeting, and direct staff to consider the felony conviction expunged and begin the process of approving the application, subject to no other positive response on the criminal background check. 4-0-0, Motion Carried.

## C. In the Matter of the Pharmacist Renewal of Daniel Edward Burton

License #: 26022858A Cause #: 2014 IBP 0070 Re: Petition for Review

Re: Petition for Review

Respondent appeared in person to petition the Board for review of the denial of his pharmacist license renewal at the August 11, 2014 board meeting. He submitted addictionologist reports from Michael Denton and has been attending AA meetings as

12:00 p.m.

instructed.

A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Vice President Cover to reverse the denial of his renewal from the August 11, 2014 meeting, and to instruct staff to process his renewal.

4-0-0, Motion Carried.

# D. In the Matter of the Non-Resident Pharmacy Permit of Procare Pharmacy, LLC

Permit #: 64001069A

Cause #: 2014 IBP 0043

Re: Petition for Review

Respondent appeared in person and by Council Randal Fearnow. Deputy Attorney General Maritza Webb appeared on behalf of the State of Indiana. Respondent petitioned the Board for review of their decision to revoke respondent's non-resident pharmacy permit. A motion was made by Member Wall and Seconded by Vice President Cover to modify the revocation to suspension, providing the opportunity for Procare to return in November with the pharmacist in charge at the discretion of the Indiana Board of Pharmacy. 3-0-1, Member Landis abstained.

# E. In the Matter of the Pharmacy Technician License of Michelle Renee Converset, C.Ph.T.

License #: 67005557A

Cause #: 2014 IBP 0049

Re: Final Disciplinary Hearing

Respondent appeared in person. Deputy Attorney General Darren Covington appeared on behalf of the State of Indiana. Respondent was terminated from her employment at DeKalb Memorial Pharmacare after she allowed her minor daughter into the pharmacy on multiple instances, resulting in the diversion of Adderall and OxyContin.

A motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Vice President Cover to place Respondent's pharmacy technician license on indefinite probation for no less than one year. Respondent must submit quarterly self reflection reports to the board for the duration of her probation.

4-0-0, Motion Carried.

# **F.** In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Stephanie Lynn Armbrester, R.Ph. License #: 26020764A

Cause #: 2014 IBP 0051 Re: Final Disciplinary Hearing **Hearing Continued** 

## G. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Obed M Nyarenchi, R.Ph.

License #: 26023844A Cause #: 2014 IBP 0050

Re: Final Disciplinary Hearing

Respondent failed to appear in person or by council. Deputy Attorney General Darren Covington appeared on behalf of the State of Indiana. The State requested that this case be continued until the October 6, 2014 Board meeting.

A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Vice President Cover to grant the continuance.

4-0-0, Motion Carried

- H. In the Matter of the Pharmacy Intern Permit of Alex Duncan White, R.Ph.I. Permit #: 45017221A Cause #: 2014 IBP 0039 Re: Final Disciplinary Hearing Hearing Continued
- In the Matter of the Pharmacy Intern Permit of Casey Taylor Foster, R.Ph.I. Permit #: 45016069A Cause #: 2014 IBP 0053 Re: Final Disciplinary Hearing Hearing Continued
- J. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Rachel E. Wilcox, R.Ph.

License #: 26014872A Cause #: 2014 IBP 0026 Re: Final Disciplinary Hearing Respondent appeared in person and by Council Lorie Brown. Deputy Attorney General Maritza Webb appeared on behalf of the State of Indiana. A settlement agreement was filed by both parties in this matter in which Respondent agreed to pay a \$1500 fine within 120 days of the order, and a letter of reprimand be issued. A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Landis to approve the

A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Landis to approve the settlement agreement.

4-0-0, Motion carried.

#### K. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Permit of Walgreens #06100

Permit #: 60003126A

Cause #: 2014 IBP 0036

Re: Final Disciplinary Hearing

Respondent was represented by Council Susan Cline. Deputy Attorney General Kelsey Duggan appeared for the State of Indiana. Respondent was charged with being unfit to practice due to having unlabeled bottles of the shelves that were found during a routine inspection done by an Indiana Board of Pharmacy compliance officer.

A motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Wall to dismiss the complaint against Respondent's Indiana pharmacy permit.

3-0-1, Vice President Cover abstained.

#### L. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Laura L. Neely, R.Ph.

License #: 26021395A

Cause #: 2014 IBP 0035

Re: Final Disciplinary Hearing

Respondent appeared in person and by council Susan Cline. Deputy Attorney General Kelsey Duggar appeared for the State of Indiana. Respondent was charged with being unfit to practice due to having unlabeled bottles of the shelves that were found during a routine inspection done by an Indiana Board of Pharmacy compliance officer.

A motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Member Wall to dismiss the complaint against Respondent's Indiana pharmacist license.

3-0-1, Vice President Cover abstained.

#### M. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacist License of Rebecca R. Quackenbush-Siders, R.Ph.

License #: 26019601A

Cause #: 2014 IBP 0021

Re: Final Disciplinary Hearing

Respondent appeared in person and by Council Anne Ruff. Deputy Attorney General Darren Covington appeared on behalf of the State of Indiana. Both parties presented a proposed settlement agreement to the Board for approval in which Respondent agreed to pay a fine to be determined by the board, a letter of reprimand, and a 2 hour continuing education course on controlled substance documentation and preventing prescription fraud. A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Landis to approve the settlement agreement.

4-0-0, Motion carried.

# N. In the Matter of the Indiana Pharmacy Permit of K Mart Pharmacy #3556

Permit #: 6005803A

Cause #: 2014 IBP 0034

Re: Final Disciplinary Hearing

Respondent appeared by Council Randall Fearnow. Deputy Attorney General Darren Covington appeared on behalf of the State of Indiana. Both parties presented a settlement agreement to the Board for approval in which Respondent agrees to pay a \$1000.00 fine and letter of reprimand.

A motion was made by Vice President Cover and seconded by Member Wall to approve the settlement agreement.

4-0-0, Motion carried.

# **O.** In the Matter of the Pharmacy Technician License of Kayla Brianne Benson, C.Ph.T. License #: 67022125A

Cause #: 2014 IBP 0052

Re: Notice of Proposed Default

Respondent failed to appear in person or by council. Deputy Attorney General Amanda Elizondo appeared on behalf of the State. Respondent entered into a plea agreement in February 2014 in which she plead guilty to two counts of Theft, a Class A misdemeanor, and one count of Possession of a Schedule I, II, III, or IV controlled substance, also a Class A misdemeanor. A Notice of Proposed Default was issued in this matter following the August 11, 2014 Board meeting. Respondent failed to respond in a timely matter, so the State requested Respondent be held in default.

A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Landis to hold Respondent in default.

4-0-0, Motion carried.

A motion was made by Member Landis and seconded by Vice President Cover to revoke Respondent's pharmacy technician license. 4-0-0 Motion carried

4-0-0, Motion carried.

## P. In the Matter of the Pharmacy Technician License of Nicole Barkdull, C.Ph.T.

License #: 67014497A

Cause #: 2014 IBP 0048

Re: Notice of Proposed Default

Respondent failed to appear in person or by council. Deputy Attorney General Maritza Webb appeared on behalf of the State of Indiana. A Notice of Proposed Default was issued in this matter following the August 11, 2014 board meeting. A response to the Notice of Proposed Default was received from Respondent on August 27, 2014. The State requested that Respondent be held in Default.

A motion was made by Member Wall and seconded by Member Cover to hold Respondent in

Default. 4-0-0, Motion carried.

> *Next Scheduled Meeting:* October 6, 2014, Room W064 Indiana Government Center South